

# Woodchester Parish Council

Clerk: Ann Bijkerk

'Hillside', Manor Drive, Woodchester, Stroud Gloucestershire GL5 5NU

Telephone: 01453 873456

E-mail: clerk@woodchesterparish.org.uk

Website: www.woodchesterparish.org.uk

---

There will be a meeting of Woodchester Parish Council in the Village Hall in North Woodchester on **Thursday 9th January, 2020 at 7pm** for the purposes of transacting the following business:



Ann Bijkerk (Clerk to the Council)

3<sup>rd</sup> January, 2020

## AGENDA

- |         |  |
|---------|--|
| 2020/1  | To receive apologies for absence.  |
| 2020/2  | To receive declarations of interest in items on the agenda.  |
| 2020/3  | To receive questions from members of the public and those attending in an official capacity.   |
| 2020/4  | To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 7 <sup>th</sup> November, 2019.  |
| 2020/5  | To hear from Mr. Stuart Harrison on the current situation regarding Woodchester Football Club and agree any action for the Parish Council.             |
| 2020/6  | To receive County and District Councillor reports.   |
| 2020/7  | To receive the clerk's report.   |
| 2020/8  | To note the latest financial statements.   |
| 2020/9  | To approve expenditure and approve cheques as per annex.   |
| 2020/10 | To note planning applications, decisions and appeals from SDC as per annex.  |
| 2020/11 | To note and agree the recommendations of the Finance Committee for the budget and precept requirement for 2020/21.                                     |
| 2020/12 | To agree recommendations of the Finance Committee for review of Financial Regulations.   |
| 2020/13 | To discuss recommendations from the Finance Committee on the maintenance contract for 2020/21.   |
| 2020/14 | To discuss the Stroud District Council's Local Plan Review and agree a response.   |
| 2020/15 | To discuss details of a consultation from the Home Office on 'strengthening police powers to tackle unauthorised encampments' and to agree a response. |
| 2020/16 | To agree a date for the Litter Pick and discuss and agree whether or not to provide refreshments.  |
| 2020/17 | To receive an update on the situation regarding the sale of The Ram.   |
| 2020/18 | To receive a report from the Highways and Rights of Way Committee to include a report from the Stroud District Road Safety Group.                      |
| 2020/19 | To discuss any maintenance issues and agree a course of action.  |
| 2020/20 | To receive an update from the Events Committee.  |
| 2020/21 | To receive comments from members of the public on items discussed at this meeting.   |

### **Members of the public are welcome**

*Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal opportunities; Crime and disorder; Health and Safety and Human Rights*